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26 May 2017

Dear Ms Eddie,

Notice of Invalid application — GIPA904
Sirius Building

We received your email requesting information under the Government Information (Puk,;
Access) Act 2009 (GIPA Act) on 9 May 2017. The $30 application fee received on '
23 May 2017 confirms processing under a ‘Formal’ request.

You have requested access to the following information:

“l am writing to request all communications referencing ‘Sirius’ building to and fi. .,
ministers Robyn Parker, Rob Stokes and Mark Speakman from 2011 to August 515

As then-Minister for Environment and Heritage, Mr Speakman announced in ALJQUSQ
2016 that Sirius building would not be heritage listed - against recommendationg ¢,
the Heritage Council. Heritage listing could stop the building from being demolig}, -

As such, | am requesting his and his predecessors’ correspondence referencing;
‘Sirius’ between 2011 and August 2016".

Your application is invalid because you have not advised of a postal address (section
41(1)(d) of the GIPA Act). Please confirm your postal address in writing.

Additionally, could you please provide your direct email and/or contact details as furthe,,
communication regarding scope, refinement or payment of processing charges may be
required.

Rights of review

If you do not agree that your application is invalid, you may seek a review of this decisi,
Your review rights are set out in the enclosed information sheet.

If you have any questions in respect of this letter or your GIPA application, please cont_ i ;=
directly on (02) 9995 6004 (email: paul kim@environment.nsw.gov.au Fax: (02) 9995 549«0

Yours sincerely%/'

PAUL KIM
AlSenior Governance Officer (Privacy and Information Access)
Enclosure — review rights
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